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Williams, Sharon

From: Vieth, Bob

Sent:  Monday, December 03, 2007 6:18 PM

To: 'Moira Feeney'; 'Pamela Merchant'; Lee, Tara; Thomas, Sherron; Alger, Maureen

Cc: Williams, Sharon

Subject: FW: 07-1893 Yousuf, et al v. Samantar "Notice issued requesting response to motion”

The Fourth Circuit has requested that Fred Goldberg respond to the motion for judicial notice by December 17.

Robert R. Vieth

Cooley Godward Kronish LLP « One Freedom Square  Reston Town Center
11951 Freedom Drive » Reston, VA 20190-5656

Direct: (703) 456-8082 » Fax: (703) 456-8100

Cell: (240) 281-5362 .

Email: rvieth@cooley.com « www.cooley.com

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 4:43 PM
To: Vieth, Bob
Subject: 07-1893 Yousuf, et al v. Samantar "Notice issued requesting response to motion"

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys
of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents
filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other
users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing.

United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit
Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was filed on 12/03/2007

Case Name: Yousuf, et al v. Samantar
Case Number: . ' 07-1893

Document(s): Document(s)

Docket Text:

NOTICE ISSUED to Mohamed Ali Samantar requesting response to Motion for judicial notice [997766634-2]
Response due: 12/17/2007.[997767392] [07-1893]

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document Description:

Original Filename:/opt/ ACECF/live/forms/jmoore_071893_997767392_ NtctoRespondtoMtn 307.pdf

Electronic Document Stamp:

[STAMP acecfStamp ID=1087309524 [Date=12/03/2007] [FileNumber=997767392-0]
[7ce85d4eec3fed80abaefDeb384739669d3453e4155bfb9009a0020383fd835{f208ba937a5e4d5ae3b191d6803d6b734b2’

Recipients:

12/4/2007



07-1893 Yousuf, et al v. Samantar "Notice issued requesting response to motion"

Mr. Goldberg, Frederick B.
Mr. Spirer, Julian Henry

Mr. Vieth, Robert Richardson
Mr. Volzer, Harvey Joseph

R4

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Mr. Goldberg, Frederick B.: fbg@fredbgoldberg.com
Mr. Spirer, Julian Henry: jspirer@spirerlaw.com
Mr. Vieth, Robert Richardson: rvieth@cooley.com

Notice will be mailed to:

Mr. Volzer, Harvey Joseph

216 South Patrick Street

Alexandria, VA 22314-0000

The following information is for the use of court personnel:
DOCKET ENTRY ID: 997767392

RELIEF(S) DOCKETED:

Judicial notice
DOCKET PART(S) ADDED: 5237643, 5236312, 5237644

12/4/2007
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